
 
Q&A COARC-0020 Invitation To Bid (ITB) HHAP Rapid Rehousing  

 
1. How do we apply? All completed proposals can be submitted to coc@rivco.org. 

Directions for completing proposals can be found in the specifications portion of 
the Invitation to Bid. 
 

2. Can a proposal for a specific population be submitted? ? Yes, Rapid Rehousing 
proposals for specific populations will be considered. The most competitive 
proposals must demonstrate both a need for the project with data supported by 
the 2022 Riverside County Point-in-Time Count (or other federally recognized 
data source such as HMIS) and demonstrate that the project will have an 
immediate impact in addressing and providing assistance to persons 
experiencing homelessness in Riverside County by the end of the project’s 
period of performance. 
 

3. Could you please confirm if it is expected that the contracting entity will serve all 
of Riverside County or would proposals serving specific pockets of the County be 
considered? Proposals for all geographic regions of Riverside County will be 
considered, but full county coverage is the goal, so more than one provider may 
need to be awarded to accomplish that.  
 

 

4. My organization currently receives funding through an HWS CoC DV RRH 
program, would we still be able to bid to provide more general rapid rehousing 
services to members of our community? Yes 
 

5. if I understand these grants (are there 2 or 1?) must be used for existing projects. 
or new? There are two grants listed under this Invitation to Bid. Grant funding 
proposals will not be considered for duplicative services or to subsidize existing 
beds, or for projects already receiving federal, state or local funding. Grant 
funding requests that supplant other federal, state or local funding will not be 
considered. 
 

6. Could our street outreach contractor be our subrecipient like other grants? Yes. 
The objective of the programs is to partner with the Riverside County Continuum 
of Care to identify existing, qualified organizations that are available to provide 
Rapid Rehousing services and activities. 
 

 
7. Can you please let me know if it is just non-profit agencies who can apply or can 

the City apply in conjunction with a nonprofit agency? Yes, non-profits and 
Government agencies can apply. The objective of the programs is to partner 
with the Riverside County Continuum of Care to identify existing, qualified 

mailto:coc@rivco.org


organizations that are available to provide Rapid Rehousing services and 
activities. 

 


